

# Sequim Bicycle Alliance MEETING NOTES

Monday, July 17, 2017 3-4:30pm  
DCD/PW Conference Room (2<sup>nd</sup> floor)



AGENDA	NOTES
BIKE GEEK VIDEO	
Introductions	Ann, Charisse, Sheri, Dave Toman, Nathan Van Laningham, John Stevens, Brian Anderson, Ken Stringer
<b>Bicycle Friendly Community status</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Sequim ~ Bronze</li> <li>• Clallam County, PA, JSKT ~ Bronze</li> </ul>	[tabled] No report other than City trying to attend BAC meetings; Sam often attends.
<b>2017 City, Partner Initiatives</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Tour de Lavender August 5</li> <li>• Tour de Totems in June</li> <li>• other calendar events</li> <li>• marketing</li> <li>• Infrastructure update (&amp; signage?)</li> <li>• Oly Peninsula Bike Alliance</li> <li>• Enforcement update</li> <li>• Local ODT update</li> <li>• School District/Youth Cycling update</li> <li>• Strava, Facebook, social media/web presence</li> <li>• Bike Everywhere Month</li> <li>• Cascade Bicycle Club visit in June</li> <li>• National Bike Challenge May to Sept. – North Oly Peninsula entry?</li> </ul>	<p>(Ken) 187 registrations, aim is 400 (325 in 2016); Old Olympic Hwy closure is issue; ~7 core planners working on event</p> <p>(Sam) 10 more in 2017 over 2016</p> <p>Ride the Hurricane is day after Tour de Lavender</p> <p>[members asked to help promote events on social media]</p> <p>(Bob A, Sam, Bob Lake, Matt K.) City effort outside of summer season</p> <p>(Ken) See handout; taking signups/memberships = discounts</p> <p>(Sheri) Unclaimed bikes typically given to Boys &amp; Girls Club</p> <p>(Brian) Peninsula Trails Coalition relies on memberships, donations and grants to build and maintain ODT (OPVB, Byways, etc.); membership is up 80%. Tunnel on Spruce Railroad Trail open; Blyn work by Tribe underway; Jefferson County big progress for trail. New mapping underway.</p> <p>(Dave, John) SHS Club needs more members. “Riding for Focus” program in SMS another poss. project. Need PE teacher involvement or other advisor; need bikes, incorporate riding into PE curriculum. Hope is for training, advocacy, advisory committee. Note PTHS has highly-ranked Bicycling Team.</p> <p>(Dave, Ann) <u>Take a Spin in Sequim</u> club on Strava; <u>Sequim Cycling</u> Facebook page. All members encouraged to Join/Like/etc. and utilize the platform. Also, @MapMyRide on Twitter?</p> <p>(Ann) 18 attended the Party on May 31, 6 of them had Bingo sheets. ~75 prizes and \$50 of food and bevs. donated. 4 teams registered online (all got at least small prizes). Bike To Work Day on May 19 = donated coffee and bagels on Plaza, ~30 riders stopped by. City did public Proclamation.</p> <p>(Ann) Networking with Alex and Kelli from CBC. Nice ride in PA, beer social.</p> <p>No report. Randall/PA activity underway.</p>

<p><b>New items</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>All Around Bikes closing</b></li> <li>• <b>Gravel/mountain biking update</b></li> <li>• <b>Possible community bike shop (Nathan Van Laningham)</b></li> </ul>	<p>(No report, but heard is Jon may be starting a touring/outfitter business)  (Dave) Valley Rally planned for 2018  (Nathan) Sequim Bike Works now a non-profit, insured; education focus (repair, safety, encouragement), wants to coordinate with SBA partners without competing. So far only at Farmers' Market on Sat., looking for site for permanent shop, pref. downtown.</p>
<p><b>Wrap up</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Need any new committees?</b></li> <li>• <b>Next SBA meeting (3<sup>rd</sup> Mondays at 3pm: Jan., April, July, Oct.)</b></li> <li>• <b>Next BAC meetings (3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesdays at 3:30pm—monthly)</b></li> </ul>	<p>(none requested)  October 16</p>
<p><b>Adjourn</b></p>	